

# AHMED ABDELHADI



Entrepreneur Software Engineer working with Alpha + / Alpha ++ cities. Holder of B.Sc Information & Communications Technology from Staffordshire University in the UK & a British (Short-Cycle) Higher Diploma in Software Engineering from UK Business and Technology Education Council Awarded at University of Dubai. **Member of The Chartered Institute for I.T. at a Professional Level & IEEE Affiliate.**

Gained Quality Blend of Academic & Experience Knowledge in I.T. and Business Management. As a licensed I.T. Engineer expert in building I.T. Systems and Software Development Projects, who worked in Design and Architecture of Information Networks, Energy Management of I.T. Systems, Recovery and Disasters Management, Information Security and Data Privacy Management. In Private, National and Multinational Enterprises.

## Personal Information

| Name: Ahmed AbdelHadi

| Address: U.A.E. Dubai

| Mobile & WhatsApp:

**+971 552 110 9 35**

| Email: [al\\_galal@hotmail.com](mailto:al_galal@hotmail.com)

| Date of Birth: April 3 - 1981

| Nationality: Egyptian

| Gender: Male



## EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

- Sep 2017 - Jun 2019 **Bachelor of Science in Information & Communication Technology**  
Staffordshire University, England  
Bachelor of Science in Information & Communication Technology 2017- 2019. Top Up Distance Learning FHEQ 180 ECTS Structure 120 + 60 (Level 6) Degree Award . Accredited Program by the UK Engineering Council. Staffordshire University Public University in England with 15,860 Students, Website: [www.staffs.ac.uk](http://www.staffs.ac.uk)
- Sep 2000 - Feb 2003 **UK BTEC Higher Diploma in Software Engineering**  
Edexcel - Dubai University College, Dubai  
British Engineering Council accredited (Short-Cycle) RQF Higher Diploma in Software Engineering Awarded at University of Dubai . 120 ECTS at Level 5

## Skills & Languages

### Skills

Business Development, Project Management, Systems Analysis, Research, Programming, Training

### Languages

Native Arabic Speaker  
Proficient English  
(Speaking, Writing, Reading)

I HELP organizations with Project Management Service in The Area of Business Development **BY** 3D Design & Digital Products. I do also Training for Programming and AI for Business Applications in Addition to I.T. Security Auditing Service of Ethical hacking tests and overall security assessment with certified reports.

## Professional Experience

Founder of The Digital Inspirations (*Self-employed*)  
& Machine Learning Instructor at Udemy  
# Dubai Jun 2022 - Present

**Business Development Manager & Technical Sales Consultant at Looppe Design and Technology (*Full Time*)**  
# Dubai Sep 2022 - Nov 2022

Software Engineer & Business Development Manager at Qaswaa Digitals (The Digital Solutions) (*Self-employed*)  
# Egypt Dec 2020 - May 2022

**IT Engineering Professional in Different Companies (*Full Time Positions & Business Consultancy*)**  
# UAE, Philippines & Egypt 2003 - 2020

## More Details

On Residence VISA



[Ahmed Galal AbdelHadi](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmed4galal1981) [www.linkedin.com/in/ahmed4galal1981](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmed4galal1981)